
EXTRACT 1 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 1:02 PM 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 
@gov.scot> 
Subject: [Redacted – out of scope] 

 
Hi [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)], 
 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 

 
Many thanks, 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]| Disability Benefits Policy Team Leader (TRS) | Social 
Security Directorate |4 Atlantic Quay, Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU|[Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@scot.gov ||[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 
 

Pronouns: He/ Him/ His 

Keep up to date with the development of our new social security powers:  
W: https://beta.gov.scot/policies/social-security/  T: 
@ScotGovSocSec    @ScotGovFairer 

 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 3:47 PM 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice <CabSecSJ@gov.scot> 
Cc: DG Communities <DGCommunities@gov.scot>; Stephen Kerr 
<Stephen.Kerr@gov.scot>; Ian Davidson <Ian.Davidson2@gov.scot>; Lisa Baron-
Broadhurst <Lisa.Baron-Broadhurst@gov.scot>; Social Security Scotland Chief 
Executive <ce@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; Deputy Director Strategy, Change, Data 
and Engagement <deputydirectorscde@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; Deputy Director 
Client Services Delivery 
<deputydirectorclientservicesdelivery@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; Deputy Director 
Finance and Corporate Services <deputydirectorfcs@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; SGLD Head of Economy and Social Protections 
<SGLD_Head_of_Economy_and_Social_Protections@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted 

under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; 
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

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Social Security Scotland Operational Policy 
<operationalpolicy@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

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

38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 
>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Communications Social Justice 
<CommunicationsSocialJustice@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted 

under Section 38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

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

under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Cross 
Cutting Policy Unit <CCPU@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Social Security Policy/Programme Parliamentary Business Unit 
<socialsecurity_parliamentarybusinessunit@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted 

under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Cross Cutting Policy Unit 
<CCPU@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted 

under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: [Redacted – out of scope] 

 
 
PS/ Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice, 
 
Priority: Routine  
 
Good afternoon,  
 
[Redacted – out of scope] 
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[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 

 
[Redacted – out of scope] 

 
Please let me know if I can provide anything further in the meantime.  
 
Many thanks, 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]I Policy Officer I Disability Benefits Policy Unit 
Scottish Government, 4 Atlantic Quay, 70 York Street, Glasgow, G2 8JX 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] @gov.scot 
. 
Pronouns - he / him 
 
 
EXTRACT 2 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Sent: Thu 21/09/2023 10:45 
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

 
Thanks, 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] | Disability Benefits Policy Team Leader (TRS) | 
Social Security Directorate |4 Atlantic Quay, Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 
8LU|[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]  ||[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

Pronouns: He/ Him/ His 

Keep up to date with the development of our new social security powers:  
W: https://beta.gov.scot/policies/social-security/  T: 
@ScotGovSocSec    @ScotGovFairer 

 
EXTRACT 3 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Sent: Fri 06/10/2023 12:38 
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
 

Please let me know if there is anything further I can provide in the meantime.  
 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] I Policy Officer I Disability Benefits Policy Unit 
Scottish Government, 4 Atlantic Quay, 70 York Street, Glasgow, G2 8JX 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
 
Pronouns - he / him 
 
 
EXTRACT 4 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Sent: Tue 19/09/2023 10:50 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Communications Social Justice 
<CommunicationsSocialJustice@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: [Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:46 AM 
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

 
Hello [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)], 
 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 

 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 2:34 PM 
To: Communications Social Justice <CommunicationsSocialJustice@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
.Subject: [Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 

 
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
 
EXTRACT 5 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Sent: Tue 05/09/2023 11:49 
To: Digital Engagement <DigitalEngagement@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Employment Injury Assistance - Request for Views 
 
Good morning,  
 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 

 
We will keep you posted as this develops.  
 
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
 
From: Digital Engagement <DigitalEngagement@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 11:46 AM 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: Employment Injury Assistance - Request for Views 

 
Hi [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)],  
 
Can you assist in [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] absence? 
Looking for an update for the Employment Injury Assistance consultation.  
 
Many thanks,  
 

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] she/her | Senior Digital Engagement Manager (mat 
cover) 

Digital Engagement Team | Directorate for Communication and Ministerial Support | 
Scottish Government 

Email: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 

Follow us on Twitter | Join the Public Engagement & Participation Community (core 
SG & agencies) | Visit our Participation Blog 
 
Digital engagement feedback form – how are we doing? 
 
 
 
From: Digital Engagement  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 11:41 AM 
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

Email: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)],@gov.scot 

mailto:DigitalEngagement@gov.scot
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Follow us on Twitter | Join the Public Engagement & Participation Community (core 
SG & agencies) | Visit our Participation Blog 
 
Digital engagement feedback form – how are we doing? 
 
EXTRACT 6 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Sent: Thu 02/11/2023 10:58 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Communications Social Justice <CommunicationsSocialJustice@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Employment Injury Assistance (Industrial Injuries Disablement Benefit) 
 
Thanks [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)], 
 
[Redacted – out of scope] 

I was just wanting to make sure we weren’t caught off guard. Grateful if you can 
keep me posted, yes. 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 10:42 AM 
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
 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)]. [Redacted – out of scope] 

 
Thanks, 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 10:26 AM 
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
Subject: Employment Injury Assistance (Industrial Injuries Disablement Benefit) 
 
 
Hello, 
 
Given the timing letter to the SJSS committee currently with Cab Sec, I’d like to 
check in about the launch of the consultation on EIA. [Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 
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Thanks, 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

 
EXTRACT 7 
 
From: Ian Davidson <Ian.Davidson2@gov.scot>  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 2:17 PM 
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

 
IAN DAVIDSON (he/him) 
Deputy Director, Social Security Policy 
ian.davidson2@gov.scot 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 07 September 2023 14:14 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Ian Davidson 
<Ian.Davidson2@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: [Redacted – out of scope] 

 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 

 
Obviously would defer to Ian’s view. 

Kind regards  

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] (she/her) 
Head of Disability Benefits Policy 
Scottish Government  

5 Atlantic Quay  
150 Broomielaw 
Glasgow  
G2 8LU 

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]/ [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

Keep up to date with the development of our new social security powers:  
W: beta.gov.scot/policies/social-security/ 
T: @SocSecScot   @ScotGovFairer 

mailto:ian.davidson2@gov.scot
http://beta.gov.scot/policies/social-security/
https://twitter.com/SocSecScot
https://twitter.com/scotgovfairer


I work Tuesday - Thursday 

 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 2:01 PM 
To: Ian Davidson <Ian.Davidson2@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: [Redacted – out of scope] 
 
Hi Ian,  
 
Glad to hear that [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] is content.  
 
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
 
EXTRACT 8 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Sent: Fri 03/11/2023 10:08 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Mark Griffin Bill - UPDATE - Conversation with [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)] 
 

 
Thanks for the update [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)], this is helpful. 
 
[Redacted – out of scope] 
 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 

 
Thanks, 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 
 

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]| Disability Benefits Policy Team Leader (TRS) | Social 
Security Directorate |4 Atlantic Quay, Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU[Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@scot.gov ||[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

 

mailto:Ian.Davidson2@gov.scot


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
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 8:37 AM 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: Mark Griffin Bill - UPDATE - Conversation with [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)] 
 
Hi [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)], 
 
[Redacted – out of scope] 

 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 
 
[Redacted – out of scope] 

 
Kind Regards 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]| Disability Benefits  Policy Officer | Social Security 
Directorate |4 Atlantic Quay, Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU| [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
 

 
 

Pronouns: He/ Him/ His 

 
EXTRACT 9 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary 
for Social Justice 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 7:24 PM 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 
<CabSecSJ@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; DG Communities 
<DGCommunities@gov.scot>; Stephen Kerr <Stephen.Kerr@gov.scot>; Ian 
Davidson <Ian.Davidson2@gov.scot>; Lisa Baron-Broadhurst <Lisa.Baron-
Broadhurst@gov.scot>; Social Security Scotland Chief Executive 
<ce@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Deputy 
Director Strategy, Change, Data and Engagement 

https://beta.gov.scot/policies/social-security/
https://twitter.com/@ScotGovSocSec
https://twitter.com/scotgovfairer
mailto:CabSecSJ@gov.scot
mailto:DGCommunities@gov.scot
mailto:Stephen.Kerr@gov.scot
mailto:Ian.Davidson2@gov.scot
mailto:Lisa.Baron-Broadhurst@gov.scot
mailto:Lisa.Baron-Broadhurst@gov.scot
mailto:ce@socialsecurity.gov.scot


<deputydirectorscde@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; Deputy Director Client Services 
Delivery <deputydirectorclientservicesdelivery@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; Deputy 
Director Finance and Corporate Services 
<deputydirectorfcs@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; SGLD Head 
of Economy and Social Protections 
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

under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Social 
Security Scotland Operational Policy <operationalpolicy@socialsecurity.gov.scot>; 
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

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

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

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Cross 
Cutting Policy Unit <CCPU@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Social Security 
Policy/Programme Parliamentary Business Unit 
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

mailto:deputydirectorscde@socialsecurity.gov.scot
mailto:deputydirectorclientservicesdelivery@socialsecurity.gov.scot
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
 
Deputy Private Secretary | Office of Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 
 
 

St Andrews House, Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG 
Email: CabSecSJ@gov.scot 
 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, 
request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private 
Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.  
 
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 
2016. See www.lobbying.scot 

 
 
 
EXTRACT 10 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:21 AM 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Programme Delivery Roadmap - Oct 23 Update 

 
Hi [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)],  
 
[Redacted – out of scope] 
 

mailto:CCPU@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecSJ@gov.scot
http://www.lobbying.scot/


[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 
 

Let me know if I can provide anything further.  
 
 
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

 
 
EXTRACT 11 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Sent: Tue 12/09/2023 14:52 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Seeking Advice on Consultation 
 
Hi [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)], 
 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 
 
Kind regards, 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]– (My pronouns are they/them) 

Policy & Admin Support Officer | Social Security Strategy, Welfare Fund and Winter 
Benefits Policy Unit | Social Security Policy Divison | Social Security Directorate | 
Scottish Government |  
 

 
 
Keep up to date with the development of our new social security powers:  
W: https://beta.gov.scot/policies/social-security/ 
T: @SocSecScot & @ScotGovFairer 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:46 AM 
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
 
 
EXTRACT 12 
 
From: Digital Engagement <DigitalEngagement@gov.scot> 
Sent: Thu 19/10/2023 11:27 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Digital Engagement 
<DigitalEngagement@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Employment Injury Assistance - Request for Views 
 
Hi [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)],  
 
Thanks for getting in touch.  
 
If your content what I’ll do is remove you from our planner and delete your Citizen 
Space template. You can then re-register if/when you are ready.  
 
I’ve attached a copy of your reg form in case this is helpful to copy and paste from 
when re-registering.  
 
Best wishes, 
 

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
https://bit.ly/3rkvIvK
https://bit.ly/3ojpPx2


 
Digital engagement feedback form – how are we doing? 
 
 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:32 AM 
To: Digital Engagement <DigitalEngagement@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Employment Injury Assistance - Request for Views 
 
Hi [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)], 
 
How are you? 
 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 
 
Kind Regards 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] | Disability Benefits  Policy Officer | Social Security 
Directorate |4 Atlantic Quay, Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU| [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
 

 
 

Pronouns: He/ Him/ His 

 
From: Digital Engagement <DigitalEngagement@gov.scot>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 4:00 PM 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Digital Engagement <DigitalEngagement@gov.scot> 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 7:38 AM 

https://consult.gov.scot/digital-communications/eb2029d2
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
 
Thanks 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 6:24 PM 
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
 
Just checking in ahead of my team’s consultation meeting tomorrow to see if you 
have an update regarding the launch date for this consultation? 
 
Many thanks,  

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] she/her | Senior Digital Engagement Manager (mat 
cover) 

 
From: Digital Engagement <DigitalEngagement@gov.scot>  
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:06 AM 
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
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 8:21 AM 
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
 
EXTRACT 13 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Sent: Tue 24/10/2023 10:58 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SGLD - EIA - 24 October 2023 
 
Thanks for coming back so swiftly! 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 

 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:58 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:51 AM 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: SGLD - EIA - 24 October 2023 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)], 
 
Just to check in on Employment Injury Assistance. Can you please confirm when the 
consultation is planned to begin? 
 
Kind regards. 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]. 
 
EXTRACT 14 
 
From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Sent: Wed 10/01/2024 14:16 
To: Ian Davidson <Ian.Davidson2@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Social Security Policy/Programme 
Parliamentary Business Unit <socialsecurity_parliamentarybusinessunit@gov.scot>; 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: For comment this afternoon - updated EIA line in paper for Portfolio 
Meeting 
 
Hi Ian, 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] called [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] and I about this 
paper earlier. Largely for us to give him some background ahead of him looking at it 
tomorrow. But he also mentioned EIA and the need to update following today’s 
meeting, which [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] has now done here – [Redacted – out of 

scope] 
[Redacted under section 30(b)(ii)] 
 

 
Thanks, 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] 
 
[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] (he/him/his) 
Team Leader – Parliament and Legislation  | Parliamentary Unit | Directorate 
for Social Security |The Scottish Government | [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]| 
socialsecurity_parliamentarybusinessunit@gov.scot 
 
I work five days, with shorter days on Mondays and Fridays.  When working from 
home there may be occasional interruptions from other members of the family. 
 
Keep up to date with the development of our new social security powers:  W: 
https://beta.gov.scot/policies/social-security/   T: @SocSecScot & @ScotGovFairer 

EXTRACT 15 
 

mailto:socialsecurity_parliamentarybusinessunit@gov.scot
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From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 7:37 AM 
To: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted under 

Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: 213130 Policy - Ian Davidson - P9 2023 (A46990898) 
 
Hi All 
 
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
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